Schools of Hope Frequently Asked Questions 8/07/18

1. Will we receive a copy of this PowerPoint?
The PowerPoint is posted in the CIMS Toolkit.

2. Will this grant require wrap around services?
Yes, the grant will require wrap-around services. As you develop your plans, keep in mind that a plan
must, at a minimum, address the following six key areas of assurance selected by the district based upon
the school’s needs assessment to implement a whole-school transformation model.
The school will:
1. Provide wrap-around services that develop family and community partnerships.
2. Increase parental involvement and engagement in the child’s education.
3. Establish clearly defined and measurable high academic and character standards.
4. |dentify a knowledge-rich curriculum that the school will use to focus on developing a student’s
background knowledge.
5. Provide professional development that focuses on academic rigor, direct instruction, and creating
high academic standards and character standards.
The school district will:
6. Identify, recruit, retain, and reward instructional personnel.

3. If we have an existing TOP 3 award, do we need to be on this webinar?
This webinar is for schools that intend to apply for Schools of Hope funding for the 2018-19 school year.

4. Will you be posting the form for the project performance accountability?
The Project Performance Accountability (PPA) form is attached to the RFP which is posted in the CIMS
toolkit.

5. Isn't the PPA also required?
Yes, the PPA is required.
A complete application must include all 5 documents as follows:
¢ TOP-3
¢ DOE 100A Project Application Form
* Project Performance Accountability Form
¢ TOP-3 Budget Development Tool
¢ DOE 101S Budget Narrative Form

6. Just so we have the date penciled in when is the RFP due again?
The application package must be submitted as a hard copy and received by the Office of Grants
Management (OGM) by Friday, September 14, 2018, at 5:00 PM Eastern Time. Upon submission, please
email BSI@fldoe.org an electronic copy of the complete application and proof of submission, such as a
certified mail receipt.

7. Canyou review Top 2 and Top 3 again in regular terms not what is on the slide
The TOP-2 must be completed for each school that is required to implement a turnaround plan in the
2018-19 school year and must be unconditionally approved by the State Board of Education (SBE) at the
October 25, 2018 meeting in order for a TOP-3 plan to be considered for that school. The TOP-3 must be
completed for each school that is applying for Schools of Hope funding. In order for a TOP-3 proposal to
be considered for approval at the October 25, 2018 SBE meeting, the TOP-2 must be unconditionally
approved by the SBE and The TOP-3 must receive a qualifying score based on the rubric and extended
rubric.



